

# TRAINING OUTLINE AND SELECTED TRAINERS

This project has been funded with support from the European Commission. This publication reflects the views only of the author, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.

**University of Nis** 



Strengthening of master curricula in water resources management for the Western Balkans HEIs and stakeholders

Project number: 597888-EPP-1-2018-1-RS-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP www.swarm.ni.ac.rs



# PROJECTINFO

Project title	Strengthening of master curricula in water resources
	management for the Western Balkans HEIs and stakeholders
Project acronym	SWARM
Project reference number	597888-EPP-1-2018-1-RS-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP
Funding scheme	Erasmus+ Capacity building in the field of higher education
Web address	www.swarm.ni.ac.rs
Coordination institution	University of Nis
Project duration	15 November 2018 – 14 November 2021

# DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

Work package	WP3 Development of trainings for professionals in water
	sector
Ref. no and title of activity	A3.3 Development of trainings' content and corresponding
	educational material
Title of deliverable	Training outline and selected trainers
Lead institution	University of Pristina in Kosovska Mitrovica
Author(s)	Milan Gocić, Đurica Marković, Jelena Đokić
Document status	Final
Document version and date	v02, 12/10/2020
Dissemination level	National

# VERSIONING AND CONTRIBUTION HISTORY

Version	Date	Revision description	Partner responsible
v.01	11/03/2020	Document created	UNI
v.02	12/10/2020	Document revised	UNI



# Contents

Li	st of abbreviations	4
1.	Introduction	5
	1.1 About the training	5
	1.2 Target audience	5
	1.3 Selection of participants	5
	1.4 Learning needs analysis	6
	1.5 Time and duration	7
	1.6 Location	7
	1.7 Language	7
	1.8 Main objectives	7
	1.9 Training outline	8
	1.10 Standard daily programme	9
	1.11 Training Approach	10
	1.12 Training material	10
	1.13 Certification	10
	1.14 Training fee	10
	1.15 Training evaluation	10
	1.16 Training follow-up	11
2.	Trainers	12
	2.1 Srđan Kolaković	13
	2.2 Igor Peško	14
	2.3 Dejan Ubavin	15
	2.4 Nemanja Stanisavljević	16
	2.5 Maja Petrović	17
	2.6 Srđan Kovačević	19
	2.7 Slobodan Kolaković	21
	2.8 Goran Jeftenić	22
	2.9 Danilo Stipić	23
	2.10 Milan Gocić	24
	2.11 Slaviša Trajković	25
	2.12 Dragan Milićević	26
	2.13 Mladen Milanović	27
	2.14 Emina Hadžić	28

# Training outline and selected trainers

2.15 Hata Milišić	29
2.16 Naida Ademović	
2.17 Suvada Šuvalija	
2.18 Suada Džebo	
2.19 Ammar Šarić	
2.20 Đurica Marković	35
2.21 Jelena Đokić	
2.22 Ljiljana Anđelković	
2.23 Marjan Mitić	
2.24 Goran Sekulić	39
2.25 Ivana Ćipranić	40
2.26 Mili Selimotić	41
2.27 Merima Šahinagić-Isović	
2.28 Suad Špago	43
2.29 Mirjana Galjak	



# List of abbreviations

AUTh	Aristotle University of Thessaloniki
BOKU	University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences, Vienna
CBHE	Capacity Building in Higher Education
EACEA	Education, Audiovisual and Culture Executive Agency
EHEA	European Higher Education Area
EQF	European Qualification Framework
HE	Higher Education
HEI	Higher Education Institution
NEO	National Erasmus Office
NMBU	Norwegian University of Life Sciences, Norway
PWMC VV	Public Water Management Company ''Vode Vojvodine''
SWARM	Strengthening of master curricula in water resources management for the Western
	Balkans HEIs and stakeholders
UACEG	University of Architecture, Civil Engineering and Geodesy, Bulgaria
UNI	University of Nis, Serbia
UL	University of Lisbon, Portugal
UoM	University of Montenegro
UNIRIFCE	University of Rijeka, Croatia
UNMO	Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar
UNS	University of Novi Sad
UNSA	University of Sarajevo
UPKM	University of Pristina in Kosovska Mitrovica
TCASU	Technical College of Applied Sciences Urosevac with temporary seat in Leposavic
WB	Western Balkan
WRM	Water Resources Management



# 1. Introduction

# 1.1 About the training

Sustainable management of water resources and access to safe water is essential for improving economic growth and productivity. Drivers such as urbanization, demographic and climatic changes increase stress on water resources. Instead of the traditional approach, a more holistic approach to water management is essential. This training is designed to aid in the management of water resources in a more efficient, equitable and sustainable ways.

# 1.2 Target audience

This training is addressed to:

- various experts in the water sector,
- decision makers working with people in local governments,
- ▶ NGOs oriented to Water Resources Development programs,
- staff working in higher education,
- scientific and technical staff of laboratories in water companies such as water supply companies,
- all those who wish or deem it necessary for their professional and scientific development to acquire knowledge of EU water policy and application of innovative solutions in the water sector.

In general, the SWARM project does not address issues related to the involvement of people with fewer opportunities (migrant, refugees, internal displaced people, people with disabilities, ...). People with fewer opportunities are recognized within the content of the trainings' being developed and have featured within the training opportunities.

# 1.3 Selection of participants

The returns from investing in training depend crucially on the quality, motivation and appropriateness of the participants. Specific requirement criteria will be defined in advance, to attract the right participants. They will be clear and unambiguous, and promote the prospects of maximising activity benefits and achieving sustainable impacts. Including the right participants will improve the impact of training.

The requirement criteria for participants of this training have been defined carefully. This activity will help the trainer to deliver the training in the interest of the target participants. Defined requirement criteria includes

- > the completion of a previous module(s) in the field of WRM,
- > a certain job position,
- > participants are in a position to use the skills when they return to their organizations (priority for committed personnel who will stay in the WRM field).

The selection criteria are based on the need an individual to apply new knowledge and skills on the WRM topic. Also, planned trainings will strengthen organisation's collaboration.



Previous defined criteria will help trainers to compile the group in a manner so that they can achieve the biggest outcome. It will be insisted that participants attend the whole training rather than coming and going.

The organizers will be faced with the following challenges:

- > Invited participants only confirm participation at the last minute.
- > After confirming they will attend, fail to show up. This wastes a place that could have been allocated to another person.
- Participants attend some but not all sessions in training. This undermines the utility of the training not only for the individual, but also for the group. This is because an effective training builds knowledge in steps, module by module.

# 1.4 Learning needs analysis

Learning needs analyses will be undertaken to determine the gap between the existing skills, knowledge and abilities and those desired. Once this gap is determined, decisions will be taken as to the planned training required.

Meetings (roundtables) with a non-academic sector from which we expect future participants will be used as a method of learning needs analysis. This analysis will be implemented in order to have an effective training with the target groups.

Learning needs analyses are conducted in order to find out about:

#### Participants

- > What are their roles and responsibilities?
- > What degree of understanding do they already have of water resources management in relation to their work?
- > To what extent are participants already involved in developing WRM work practices?
- > What kind of motivation do participants have to attend the SWARM training?
- > What are their expectations of the training?

#### Participants' Organisations/Departments

- > What monitoring procedures are there?
- > Have any checklists and guidelines been developed?
- > Are there staff incentives to work in a WRM way?



> How will the training be followed up?

# 1.5 Time and duration

This 3-day training (8 hours per day) are scheduled for December 2020 or January 2021.

# 1.6 Location

Seven cities in the Western Balkan Countries: Mostar, Sarajevo, Podgorica, Kosovska Mitrovica, Leposavić, Novi Sad and Niš.

# 1.7 Language

The training is held in the Western Balkan mother tongues (Serbian, Bosnian, and Montenegrin).

# 1.8 Main objectives

This training is intended to increase the participants' understanding about climate change and to explore possible solutions. The most important immediate action concerns the way we manage our water resources. Improving our management of water today will prepare us to adapt tomorrow. Improved understanding of our water resources will allow more efficient and flexible allocation systems and better investment in infrastructure, both to improve access to water and reduce risks from climate change.

Thanks to this training the participants will:

- > Learn concepts in water resource management and water policy.
- > Gain skills in managing the quality of stormwaters.
- > Gain skills on water quality, its components, and interventions.
- > Understand the causes of water resource conflicts and resolution measures.
- > Gain skills on water supply waste management techniques.
- > Gain skills in using IT tools in the water resources management.

The trainees will have the following knowledge:

- > To be introduced to the climatic changes;
- > To understand the International Policy on Climate;
- To be aware of the water scarcity;
- To be introduced with EU policies on floods and droughts risk;
- > To have knowledge on advanced techniques for water and waste water treatments;

The trainees will have the following skills:

> To analyse the climatic change impact to the water resources;



- > To apply the measures for adaptation to the climate change in the given political framework;
- > To apply the best practices in water saving and water use;
- > To apply advanced techniques for water and waste water treatments;
- > To analyze water, waste water management with using advanced software packages.

The trainees will have the following competencies:

- > To decide on application of infrastructure systems;
- > To develop sustainable water resource management for the specific region of interest;
- > To develop a Strategic plan for floods and droughts risk management;
- > To interpretate the results of analysis for water resources management by using IT tools.

# 1.9 Training outline

#### Session 1: Water management and climate change adaptation

- ➢ Water and climate change − policy framework
- Climate Change and European Water Dimension
- Climate change and impacts on water
- Contributing to better water management: Experiences from case studies
- ➤ across Europe

#### Session 2: Water – scarce resource

- Water resources in the world, Europe and Western Balkans
- ➢ Water demand
- Impact of urbanization on water use and management
- Managing Water Resources
- > Water conservation measures-individual approach

#### Session 3: Flood and drought risk management

- > European policies influencing the management of floods
- > Flood risk management, climate change adaptation and disaster risk reduction
- Challenge from water scarcity and droughts
- Good practices and learned lessons across Europe in preventing and managing water scarcity, flood and drought situations

#### Session 4: Managing the quality of stormwaters

- Issue of quality of stormwater runoff
- Protection strategy
- Stomwaters' treatment
- > Methods for controlling quality and quantity of stormwater runoff

#### Session 5: Wastewater treatment and reuse of treated wastewater

- Wastewater Processes
- Advances on wastewater treatment and reclamation



- Objectives and requirements of wastewater reuse regulations
- > The transition to a circular economy

# Session 6: IT tools in the water resources management

- HEC-SSP (Statistical Software package)
- HEC-HMS (Hydrologic Modeling System)
- ➢ HEC-RAS (River Analysis System)
- HEC-WAT (Watershed Analysis Tool)
- > Hydrus
- > Epanet
- SWMM (Storm Water Management Model)
- > WEAP (Water Evaluation and Planning)

# Session 7: Innovation in the water sector

Model of managing a process of water Supply network repair using fuzzy logic and fuzzy inference

# 1.10 Standard daily programme

Our standard program comprises 3 days of training.

# First day

- > Participant registration
- Project introduction
- Training introduction
- Competences ex-ante evaluation
- Session 1: Water management and climate change adaptation
- Session 2: Water scarce resource
- Session 3: Flood and drought risk management

#### Second day

- Session 4: Managing the quality of stormwaters
- Session 5: Wastewater treatment and reuse of treated wastewater
- Session 6: IT tools in the water resources management

# Third day

- Session 7: Innovation in the water sector
- Guided tour to laboratory
- Space for discussion of future cooperation and planning follow up activities
- Training roundup and final evaluation
- Validation of learning outcomes and certification ceremony



# 1.11 Training Approach

This training is delivered by the SWARM trainers who have vast experience as expert professionals in the respective fields of practice. The training is taught through a mix of practical activities, theory, group works and case studies.

Training handbook and additional reference materials are provided to the participants.

# 1.12 Training material

University of Pristina in Kosovska Mitrovica (UPKM) has printed 420 copies of the handbooks in the mother tongue that will be used for trainings. The handbooks were distributed to the WB partners on the projects. The handbooks will be promoted during the organized dissemination activities such as roundtables with the non-academic sector.

# 1.13 Certification

Upon successful completion of this training, each participant will be awarded a certificate of attendance including a description of training content and its starting and end date.

We experienced that education organizations may require additional documents to certify the components learned or the presence in the training. Upon request we can provide additional certification and reporting documents as well as we provide photos of the training and a sum-up video that can be used for visibility and dissemination purposes.

# 1.14 Training fee

Our training is tailored to be co-funded by Erasmus+ i.e. covers the course tuition and training materials.

All participants will additionally cater for their travel expenses, accommodation, visa application, insurance, and other personal expenses. Organisers will also provide invitation letters should it be necessary.

For more information on training, please refer to the SWARM official website www.swarm.ni.ac.rs.

# 1.15 Training evaluation

The main purpose of evaluating a training program is to gain knowledge about whether it has achieved or failed its objectives. Analysing the training event by using appropriate evaluation tools can improve the outcome of future trainings to a considerable extend. Even if the evaluation process



of training is essential, it must always be incorporated within the available framework of time and cost. Defining the appropriate questions is the key starting point of every evaluation.

Training will incorporate an evaluation process in order to analyse and to learn which elements have successfully achieved their objectives and which have failed their purpose. Evaluation will be considered under activity A4.4 Self-evaluation of trainings for professionals in the water sector as an important process of a training event in order to reflect, analyse and improve its effectiveness and efficiency.

The following key questions will be covered within the evaluation process:

- > Have the participants achieved the training objectives?
- > Have the participants learned what they were supposed to learn?
- > What unexpected positive outcomes have occurred that can be incorporated in future trainings?
- > What are the training strengths and weaknesses?
- > Has the job performance improved after training?

# 1.16 Training follow-up

Follow-up is essential in this training situation as it provides participants with further support and skill development. Also, follow-up will improve existing trainings as well as future training plans. The lecturers will get a feedback on what the participants actually learned during the training, whereas the participants have the opportunity to reflect on their learning a second time.

In order to have a successful training, it will integrate follow-up to provide further support, skill development, and continuous improvement to promote new practice. Trainers responsible for the training plans will benefit from this discussion of the need for a connection between new learning and a process of ongoing learning and feedback. This is important especially for further development of solid teaching practice and approaches to supervision. Whereas evaluation of the training course takes place during the training itself, follow-up on trainings will come after the training and will be combined with quality control assessment.

The follow-up on trainings will be organized in the following manner:

Each participant will be asked to email organisers a brief summary of the three most important points they learned in the training. Let a few weeks pass and then email the responses to the group, along with any additional feedback that has occurred in the meantime. This will give the SWARM project team an opportunity to reinforce what was learned a second time.



# 2. Trainers

Table 1 presents the list of trainers per Western Balkan HEI.

Table 1 List of trainers

No.	Name	HEI
1	Srđan Kolaković	UNS
2	Igor Peško	UNS
3	Dejan Ubavin	UNS
4	Nemanja Stanisavljević	UNS
5	Maja Petrović	UNS
6	Srđan Kovačević	UNS
7	Slobodan Kolaković	UNS
8	Goran Jeftenić	UNS
9	Danilo Stipić	UNS
10	Milan Gocić	UNI
11	Slaviša Trajković	UNI
12	Dragan Milićević	UNI
13	Mladen Milanović	UNI
14	Emina Hadžić	UNSA
15	Hata Milišić	UNSA
16	Naida Ademović	UNSA
17	Suvada Šuvalija	UNSA
18	Suada Džebo	UNSA
19	Ammar Šarić	UNSA
20	Đurica Marković	UPKM
21	Jelena Đokić	UPKM
22	Ljiljana Anđelković	UPKM
23	Marjan Mitić	UPKM
24	Goran Sekulić	UoM
25	Ivana Ćipranić	UoM
26	Mili Selimotić	UNMO
27	Merima Šahinagić-Isović	UNMO
28	Suad Špago	UNMO
29	Mirjana Galjak	TCASU



# 2.1 Srđan Kolaković

Name: Srđan Kolaković

E-mail: kolak@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Srđan Kolaković is Full Professor and Vice Dean at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad. His field of research is water resources management and he is a member of different water related associations such as Secretary of the Serbian Association for Hydraulic Research, State Commission for professional examination in the field of hydraulic engineering, Serbian Chamber of Engineers, Republic Building Technical control Commission for expert control of technical documentation for buildings and facilities of importance for the Republic of Serbia.

He was coordinator or member of more than 10 water related national and international projects such as "Integrated management of selected river basin complying with European water framework directive" and "Regional Water Resources investigations in the scope of sustainable development".

- Gardic, V., Petrović, J., Đurđevac-Ignjatovic, L., Kolaković, S., Vujović, S., 2015. Impact Assessment of Mine Drainage Water and Municipal Wastewater on the Surface Water Near the City of Bor, Hemijska industrija 69(2), 165-174.
- Kolaković, S., Stefanović, D., Lemić, J., Milićević, D., Tomović S., Trajković, S., Milenković, S., 2014. Forming a Filter Medium from Zeolite Modified with Sdbac for Wastewater Treatment Process, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering Quarterly 20(3), 361-369.
- Vujović, S., Kolaković, S., Becelic-Tomin, M., 2013. Evaluation of Heavily Modified Water Bodies in Vojvodina by Using Multivariate Statistical Techniques, Hemijska industrija 19(5), 823-833.
- Kolaković, S., Srefanović, D., Milićević, D., Trajković, S. Milenković, S., Kolaković, S., 2013. Effects of Reactive Filters Based on Modified Zeolite in Dairy Industry Wastewater Treatment Process, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering Quarterly 19(4), 583-592.
- Trajkovic, S., Kolakovic, S., 2010. Comparison of Simplified Pan-Based Equations for Estimating Reference Evapotranspiration, Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering, American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE).



# 2.2 Igor Peško

# Name: Igor Peško

E-mail: igor.pesko@gmail.com or igorbp@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences

Igor Peško is Assistant Professor and Deputy Head of Department of Civil engineering and Geodesy at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad (Serbia). His field of research is construction and project management in construction industry. As author and co-author he published more than 70 scientific papers in international and national journals and conferences. Also, Igor has participated in several projects founded by Serbian Ministry of Sciences. His involvement has primarily been with the delivery of lectures in the field of Construction and Project Management and Organization and Technology of Construction Works at University of Novi Sad. Also, his involvement as an Consultant/Expert Associate has been with projects delivering for clients in various sectors. This mostly includes feasibility and pre-feasibility studies, bills of quantities, cost analysis and planning and scheduling in construction industry. Familiar with new technologies such as BIM (Building Information Modeling), AI (Artificial Intelligence) in construction industry and also Lean Construction and Agile Project management.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

- Peško I., Mučenski V., Šešlija M., Radović N., Vujkov A., Bibić D., Krklješ M.: Estimation of Costs and Durations of Construction of Urban Roads Using ANN and, Complexity, 2017, Vol. 2017, No. 3, Article ID 2450370, pp. 13, IF: 4.621
- Radović N., Mirković K., Šešlija M., Peško I.: Output and Performance Based Road Maintenance Contracting – Case Study Serbia, Tehnički vjesnik/Technical Gazette, 2014, Vol. 21, No. 3, pp. 681-688, IF: 0,615
- Peško I., Trivunić M., Ćirović G., Mučenski V.: A Preliminary Estimate of Time and Cost in Urban Road Construction Using Neural Networks, Tehnički vjesnik/Technical Gazette, 2013, Vol. 20, No. 3, pp. 563-570, IF: 0,615

Radović N., Šešlija M., Peško I.: Expert project analyses in the process of road maintenance management, Građevinar, 2013, Vol. 65, No. 7, pp. 641-652, IF: 0,216

Peško I., Dražić J., Mučenski V., Trivunić M.: Preparing a Data Base for Estimating Seismic Damage on Buildings by Applying ANN, Journal of Applied Engineering Science, 2012, Vol. 10, No. 1, pp. 21-26



# 2.3 Dejan Ubavin

Name: Dejan Ubavin

E-mail: dejanubavin@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Dejan Ubavin is Associate Professor and Head of Department of environmental engineering at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad (Serbia). His field of research is designing and development of waste management systems, designing of landfills, landfill gas utilization systems, landfill closure and remediation, MSW collection systems and bio waste treatments. As author and coauthor he published more than 50 scientific papers in international and national journals and conferences. Also, Dejan has participated in several interantional and national project such as TEMPUS, IPA, CEEPUS, Serbian Ministry of Sciences projects, projects from provincial secretariat for science of autonomous province of Vojvodina, and Department for Environmental Protection of Novi Sad City project. In previous professional work he was engaged in more than 40 national and international projects in the field of waste and water management, including consultancy as a short-term waste management expert contracted by GIZ, UNDP, SCS, etc.

- Ubavin D., Agarski B., Maodus N., Stanisavljevic N., Budak I., 2017. A Model for Prioritizing Landfills for Remediation and Closure: A Case Study in Serbia. Integrated Environmental Assessment and Management. 2018 (2018), vol. 14 No. 1, pp 105-119
- Djogo, M., Radonic, J., Mihajlovic, I., Obrovski, B., Ubavin, D., Turk-Sekulic, M., Vojinovic-Miloradov, M., Selection of Optimal Parameters for Future Research Monitoring Programmes on MSW Landfill in Novi Sad, Serbia, FRESENIUS ENVIRONMENTAL BULLETIN, (2017), vol. 26 br. 7, str. 4867-4875
- Tot, B., Vujic, G., Srdjevic, Z., Ubavin, D., Tavares Russo, M. A., Group assessment of key indicators of sustainable waste management in developing countries, WASTE MANAGEMENT & RESEARCH, (2017), vol. 35 br. 9, str. 913-922
- Vujic, G., Stanisavljevic, N., Batinic, B., Jurakic, Z., Ubavin, D., Barriers for implementation of "waste to energy" in developing and transition countries - A case study of Serbia, Journal of Material Cyclesand Waste Management, (2017), vol. 19 No. 1, pp. 55-69
- Stanisavljevic, N., Vujovic, S., Zivancev, M., Batinic, B., Tot, B., Ubavin, D., Application of MFA as a decision support tool for waste management in small municipalities – case study of Serbia, Waste Management & Research. 33 (6) 550–560, 2015.



# 2.4 Nemanja Stanisavljević

# Name: Nemanja Stanisavljević

E-mail: nemanjastanisavljevic@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Nemanja Stanisavljevic is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Environmental Engineering, Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad in Serbia. He finished his PhD at University of Novi Sad with cooperation of Vienna University of Technology (2013) and his postdoctoral research at North Carolina State University in USA (2015). His professional interests focus on, decision support in waste management, waste policy support, material flow analysis and assessment methods, waste management scenario analysis, evaluation of different treatment options (waste-to-energy, recycling, bio waste reatment) and packaging waste management, environmental system analysis, developing of waste management systems in transition and developing countries. He was engaged in more than 50 national, regional and international waste management projects. Dr. Stanisavljevic is visiting lecturer at Vienna University of Technology.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

- Stanisavljevic, N, Levis, J.W., Barlaz, M.A., 2018. Application of a life cycle model for European Union policy-driven waste management decision making in emerging economies. Journal of Industrial Ecology. 22 (2), 341–355.
- Ubavin D., Agarski B., Maodus N., Stanisavljevic N., Budak I., 2017. A Model for Prioritizing Landfills for Remediation and Closure: A Case Study in Serbia. Integrated Environmental Assessment and Management. Volume 14, Number 1—pp. 105–119.
- Mihajlovic V., Vujic G., Stanisavljevic N., Batinic, B., 2016. Financial implications of compliance with EU waste management goals: Feasibility and consequences in an transition country. Waste Management and Research 34 (9) 923-932.
- Vujic G., Gonzales R. Alvaro., Stanisavljevic N., Ragossnig., 2015. Municipal solid waste development phases: Evidence from EU27., Waste Management & Research. 33 (12) 1112–1120.

Nemanja Stanisavljevic, Svjetlana Jokanovic, Miodrag Živančev, Bojan Batinic, Bojana Tot, Dejan Ubavin, Application of MFA as a decision support tool for waste management in small municipalities – case study of Serbia, Waste Management & Research June 2015 33: 550-560





# 2.5 Maja Petrović

# Name: Maja Petrović

E-mail: majadjogo@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences

(https://doi.org/10.1080/10934529.2019.1701895).

	Dr Maja Petrovic is assistant professor at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad and she is engaged in development and realization of the following subjects: Environmental Monitoring, Designing a Quality Control System in the field of Environmental Engineering, Monitoring and Managing of Systems, Methodology of instrumental analysis of water and air, Technical Chemistry, Engineering Chemistry, Chemical Principles in Environmental Engineering.
	From January 2012., Dr. Maja Petrovic is a Head of Accredited Laboratory for Monitoring of Landfills, Wastewater and Air within the Department of Environmental Engineering, Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad.
	Dr. Maja Petrovic is author and co-author of more than 120 scientific papers and she has been participated in more than 15 national and international projects.
	Dr. Maja Petrovic is the lead auditor for ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001 and ISO 9001 standards. As an external evaluator for all three standards, she is registered within TUV SUD.
	Research interest: Environmental Monitoring, Monitoring of Working Environment, Environmental Risk Assessment, Human Risk Assessment, Detection of residual level of the toxic hazardous pollutants in environmental compartments, Wastewater monitoring, Wastewater treatment, Packaging, storage and handling of hazardous substances, Chemical properties of the toxic substances, Chemical properties of communal and hazardous waste, Evaluation of environmental and working environment aspects, Methodologies for environmental and occupational risk assessment and evaluation, Laboratory accreditation process, Management practice in chemical laboratories, Ensuring confidence in the quality of laboratory, test results QA/QC principles, Method validation, Measurement uncertainty, Landfill monitoring, Landfill pollution management, Air pollution, Water pollution, Persistent organic pollutants.
References (max. 5 relevant r	references)
Novaković, M., Štrbac, G.,	Petrović, M., Strbac, D., Mihajlović, I. 2019. Decomposition of
pnarmaceutical mici	ropolicitant - alciotenac by photocatalytic nanopowder mixtures in act of optimization parameters identification of intermediates and
economic consider:	ations lournal of Environmental Science and Health Part $\Delta$ -
toxic/hazardous	substances & environmental engineering



- Sremački, M., Dmitrašinović, S., Petrović, M., Mihajlović, I., Obrovski, B., Šunjević, M., Vojinović Miloradov, M. 2019. Evaluation of metal cations in surface water via decision analysis by ranking techniques (DART). Journal of Environmental Protection and Ecology, ISSN: 1311-5065, 20(2), 579-588.
- Milovanovic, D., Spanik, I., Vojinovic Miloradov, M., Mihajlovic, I., Radonic, J., Machynakova, A., Petrovic, M. 2019. Risk assessment approach for prioritization of Danube basin specific pollutants: A case study in Novi Sad region. Polish Journal of Environmental Studies, 28(6), 4297-4309.
- Durakovac, A., Mihajlovic, I., Djogo, M., Sekulic, M., Markovic, M., Vojinovic Miloradov, M. 2018. Bioretention systems as a part of advanced environmental treatment practice of wastewater in the city of Novi Sad. Fresenius Environmental Bulletin, 27(1), 283–290.
- Milanović, M., Mihajlović, I., Pap, S., Brborić, M., Đogo, M., Grujić Letić, N., Nježić, Z., Milić, N. 2016. Quality monitoring of meat processing industry wastewater - 1 one year trial in Serbia. Desalination and Water Treatment, 57(34), 15806-15812.



# 2.6 Srđan Kovačević

# Name: Srđan Kovačević

E-mail: srdjankovacevic@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



References (max. 5 relevant references)

Živančev, N.V., Kovačević, S.R., Radović, T.T., Radišić, M.M., Dimkić, M.A. 2019. Mobility and sorption assessment of selected pesticides in alluvial aquifer, Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 26, Issue 28, pp. 28725-28736, DOI: 10.1007/s11356-019-06055-4.

Mitrinović, D., Kovačević, S., Vojt, P., Pušić, M., Dimkić, M. 2019. Tracer test analysis using flow and transport simulation code and new analytical transport model 27 April 2019, Water



Environment Research, Volume 91, Issue 9, pp. 940-953, DOI: 10.1002/wer.1135

Kovačević, S., Radišić, M., Mitrinović, D., Vojt, P., Živančev, N. 2017. Tracer test and behavior of selected pharmaceuticals, Water Science and Technology: Water Supply, Volume 17, Issue 4, pp.1043-1052, DOI: 10.2166/ws.2016.202

- Kovačević, S., Radišić, M., Laušević, M., Dimkić, M. 2017. Occurrence and behavior of selected pharmaceuticals during riverbank filtration in The Republic of Serbia, Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 24, Issue 2, pp. 2075-2088, DOI: 10.1007/s11356-016-7959-4.
- Radović, T.T., Grujić, S.D., Kovačević, S.R., Laušević, M.D., Dimkić, M.A. 2016. Sorption of selected pharmaceuticals and pesticides on different river sediments, Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 23, Issue 24, pp. 25232-25244, DOI: 10.1007/s11356-016-7752-4.



# 2.7 Slobodan Kolaković

Name: Slobodan Kolaković

E-mail: kolakovic.s@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Slobodan Kolaković has obtained his Bachelor and Master of Science degree in Civil Engineering at the Department of Water Engineering and Geodesy at the University of Novi Sad in 2011. He received his Ph.D. in Hydrotechnics Science from the University of Novi Sad in 2017. His research interests are flood risk, implementation of computer technology in flood protection and hydrotechnical structures. He is currently working as an Assistant professor in the Department of Civil Engineering (Center of Water Engineering and Geodesy). He teaches 5 courses in Undergraduate Academic Studies of Civil Engineering, Architecture, Disaster Risk Management and Fire Safety, Environmental Engineering and Geodesy and Geomatics: River regulation and flood protection, Water supply and sewer system in building, Climatology, Fundamentals of Water Protection and Basics of Civil Engineering. He also teaches 2 courses in Master Academic Studies of Civil Engineering: Hydrotechnical Structures and Traffic flow theory.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

- Knowledge For Resilient society ERASMUS +, European Union (2016 - 2019) Project: 573942-EPP-1-2016-1-RS-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP
- Flood Risk Management of the Republika Srpska: Rise Sava Dyke, Bijeljina IPA European Union (2013) Project: WB5-BIH-ENV-17\_PC974.1
- Flood Risk Management of the Republika Srpska: Raising of Sava Dyke Level, Lokation PS Domuz Skela, Semberija IPA European Union (2013) Project: WB5-BIH-ENV-17\_PC968
- Tisza River Modelling on the common interest section of Hungary and Serbia and developing of the measuring equipment-TRMODELL IPA European Union (2011) Project HU-SRB/0901/121/0
- 5. Developening of hydroinformations system for drought monitoring

Ministry of Science/ Faculty of Technical Science





# 2.8 Goran Jeftenić

Name: Goran Jeftenic

E-mail: goran.jeftenic@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Goran Jeftenic is assistant at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad, Department of Civil Engineering and he is engaged in development and realization of the following subjects: Hydrotechnical Facilities and systems, Basics of Hydromechanics and Hydrotechnics, Hydrotechnical Meliorations, Fundamentals of Water Protection, Water Treatment Methods and Technologies.

.....

Goran Jeftenic is author and co – author of more than 30 scientific papers which are published in national and international conference.

Research interest: Municipal Hydrotechnics, Water Supply Systems, Sewage Systems, Wastewater treatment, Small hydro power plants.

- Sr. Kolakovic, I. Pesko, V. Mucenski, S. Ilincic, A. Lalosevic, Z. Madzgalj, Sl. Kolakovic, G. Jeftenic, D. Bibic, A. Vujkov, "REVITALIZATION OF THE BEGEJ CANAL CURRENT STATE, PLANED ACTIVITIES AND COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS", International Scientific Conference People, Buildings and Environment 2016 (PBE2016) 29 September 1 October, 2016, Luhacovice, Czech Republic, www.fce.vutbr.cz/ekr/PBE
- B. Radakovic, G. Jeftenic, Sl. Kolakovic, I. Pesko, V. Mucenski, S. Kovacevic "EFFECT OF OXIC CONDITIONS ON BEHAVIOR OF POLLUTANTS IN GROUNDWATER", International Scientific Conference People, Buildings and Environment 2016 (PBE2016) 29 September – 1 October, 2016, Luhacovice, Czech Republic, <u>www.fce.vutbr.cz/ekr/PBE</u>
- **G.Jeftenić**, Sl. Kolaković, S. Ožvat, S. Vujović, B. Mašić, "DETERMINATION OF FLOW REGIME ON THE LAKE TIKVARA NEAR BACKA PALANKA ",International Conference GNP, Zabljak, Montenegro, 2014.
- S. Vujović, Sr. Kolaković, B. Mašić, Sl. Kolaković, G. Jeftenić, ,, The Assessment of the Danube and Tisza water quality in Serbia'' 3rd International Conference "ECOLOGY OF URBAN AREAS 2013" Faculty of technical Sciences ,,Mihajlo Pupin'' Zrenjanin, University of Novi Sad, Serbia, 11th October 2013, Zrenjanin
- Stipic D., Vasic M., Djogo M., Jeftenic G., Kolakovic S. Analysis of seepage control and slope stability of the embankment dam "Vranas". International jubilee conference: science and technic, "70 years faculty of hydraulic engineering", Faculty of hydraulic engineering, Sofia, Bulgaria, 2019.



# 2.9 Danilo Stipić

# Name: Danilo Stipic

E-mail: danilostipic@uns.ac.rs

Institution: University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Technical Sciences



Danilo Stipic is assistant at the Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad, Department of Civil Engineering and he is engaged in development and realization of the following subjects: Hydraulics, Hydrotechnical Facilities and systems, Basics of Hydromechanics and Hydrotechnics, Landfill Design, Hydrotecnhical Meliorations, Hydro Mechanical Machinery.

.....

Danilo Stipic is author of two papers which are published in national and international conference.

Research interest: Open Channel Hydraulics, Groundwater flow, Municipal Hydrotechnics, Water Supply Systems, Sewage Systems, Wastewater treatment.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

Stipic D., Budinski Lj. Examples of waterhammer analysis in water supply systems using software package AFT Impluse, 18th scientific conference of the Serbian Society for hydraulic reserch, Nis: Faculty od civil engineering Belgrade, 2018.

Stipic D., Vasic M., Djogo M., Jeftenic G., Kolakovic S. Analysis of seepage control and slope stability of the embankment dam "Vranas". International jubilee conference: science and technic, "70 years faculty of hydraulic engineering", Faculty of hydraulic engineering, Sofia, Bulgaria, 2019.





# 2.10 Milan Gocić

# Name: Milan Gocic

E-mail: milan.gocic@gaf.ni.ac.rs

Institution: University of Nis, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture



- 1. Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2015. Water Surplus Variability Index as an indicator of drought. *Journal of Hydrologic Engineering* 20(2), 04014038.
- 2. Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2014. Spatiotemporal characteristics of drought in Serbia. *Journal of Hydrology* 510, 110-123.
- 3. Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2014. Drought characterisation based on Water Surplus Variability Index.*Water Resources Management* 28(10), 3179-3191.
- 4. Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2013. Analysis of precipitation and drought data in Serbia over the period 1980–2010. *Journal of Hydrology* 494, 32-42.
- 5. Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2011. Service-Oriented Approach for Modeling and Estimating Reference Evapotranspiration. *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture* 79(2), 153-158.



# 2.11 Slaviša Trajković

Name: Slaviša Trajković

E-mail: slavisa@gaf.ni.ac.rs

Institution: University of Nis, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture

Full professor at the University of Nis (Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture), Serbia. Research experience in: Hydrological Hazards, Water Resources Management, Irrigation Water Requirements, Hydrometeorology, Data Mining, Hydroinformatics. Vice Dean for teaching processes and Chief of Department of Civil Engineering at the Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture. He is member of International Association of Hydrological Sciences (IAHS). Lead Guest Editor of the special issue of the journal Advances in Meteorology (title: Hydrological Hazards in a Changing Environment: Early Warning, Forecasting, and Impact Assessment). He was editor of scientific journals Science+Practice and GAF Proceedings (2009-2012). He was staff member of World University Service (WUS) Austria Management Committee (MC) member for COST action ES1004 (European framework for online integrated air quality and meteorology modeling, 2011-2015). He is MC Substitute for COST action IC1408 (Computationally-intensive methods for the robust analysis of non-standard data - CRONOS, 2015-ongoing). Project Manager of TR37003 project "Development of hydro-information system for monitoring and early warning". He is a reviewer of Serbian Commission for Accreditation and Quality Control and reviewer in thirty international scientific journals. Author of twenty-five papers published in international scientific journals. Those papers have been cited more than 350 times. His h-index is 14.

- 1. **Trajkovic**, **S**., 2005. Temperature-based approaches for estimating reference evapotranspiration. *Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering* 131(4), 316–323.
- 2. **Trajkovic**, **S**., Kolakovic, S., 2009. Estimating reference evapotranspiration using limited weather data. *Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering* 135(4), 443–449.
- 3. **Trajkovic**, **S.**, 2010. Testing hourly reference evapotranspiration approaches using lysimeter measurements in a semiarid climate. *Hydrology Research* 41(1), 38–49.
- 4. Gocic, M., **Trajkovic**, **S**., 2013. Analysis of precipitation and drought data in Serbia over the period 1980-2010. *Journal of Hydrology* 494, 32–42.
- 5. Gocic, M., **Trajkovic**, **S.**, 2015. Water surplus variability index as an indicator of drought. *Journal of Hydrologic Engineering* 20(2).





# 2.12 Dragan Milićević

Name: Dragan Milićević

E-mail: dragan.milicevic@gaf.ni.ac.rs

Institution: University of Nis, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture

<b>Dragan Milicevic</b> , PhD, assistant professor, University of Nis, Faculty
of Civil Engineering and Architecture, Serbia. Over 25 years of
teaching and research experiences in: water supply and sewerage
systems, water and waste water treatments, water resources
management. Lectured large number of university and other courses
at bachelor, master, postgraduate and doctoral studies. Mentor of
few PhD and many MSc thesis, member of many PhD thesis approval
committees. Published more than 120 scientific papers of which six in
international journals from Thomson-Reuters ISI list. Coauthor of the
national patent (No. 1361, 2014). Participated in 13 national projects
of Ministries of the Government of the Republic of Serbia in the field
of water resources research. Participated in Advanced River Water
Quality Measurement, Tempus Cards SCM Project CM_SCM-
C006A05-2005, Bauhaus-Universitat Weimar, Germany; University of
Nis, Serbia; JVP "Srbijavode" Beograd, Serbia; TU Graz, Austria; DWA,
Hennef, Germany.

- Zarubica, A.R., **Milicevic, D.**, Bojic, A. Lj., Ljupkovic, R.B., Trajkovic, M., Stojkovic, N.I., Marinkvic, M.M., 2015. Solid base – catalyzed transesterification of sunflower oil: An essential oxidation state/composition of CaO based catalyst and optimisation of selected process parameters, *Oxid. Comm.* 38 (1), 183-200.
- Blagojevic, B., **Milicevic, D.**, Potic, O., 2013. Agent-based assessment of stormwater re-use potential of low-impact development control facilities at the site of Vlasina Lake, Serbia, *Water Science & Technology* 68(3), 705–713.
- Kolakovic, S., Stefanovic, D., Lemic, J., **Milicevic, D.**, Tomovic, S., Trajkovic, S., Milenkovic, S., 2013. Forming a filter media from zeolite modified with SDBAC for wastewater treatment process, *Chemical Industry and Chemical Engineering Quarterly* 20(3), 361-369.
- Blagojevic, B., **Milicevic, D.**, Potic, O., 2013. Agent based assessment of stormwater re-use potential of LID control facilities at the site of Vlasina Lake, Serbia, *Water Science and Technology* 68(3), 705-713.
- Nikolic, V., Simonovic, S., **Milicevic, D.,** 2013. Analytical Support for Integrated Water Resources Management: A New Method for Addressing Spatial and Temporal Variability, *Water Resources Management* 27(2), 401-417.



# 2.13 Mladen Milanović

# Name: Mladen Milanović

E-mail: mmsmladen@gmail.com

Institution: University of Nis, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture

Mladen Milanovic received a MSc degree in Civil Engineering from the
Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture, University of Nis, Serbia
in 2011. He is a teaching assistant at the Faculty of Civil Engineering
and Architecture, University of Nis, Serbia and PhD student in Civil
Engineering. He is a member of national project titled "Development
of hydro-information system for monitoring and early warning"
(grant no. TR37003). He was awarded a one month scholarship by the
Austrian Agency for International Cooperation in Education $\&$
Research (OeAD-GmbH). He published 26 papers in national journals
and national and international conferences. His research interests are
water resources management, irrigation and drainage systems and
analyzing of hydrological hazards.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

Milanovic, M., Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2015. Analysis of trend in annual precipitation on the territory of Serbia. Proceedings of the Third International conference on Contemporary Achievements in Civil Engineering, 24 April 2015, Subotica, Serbia, 535-541.

- Milanovic, M., Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2015. Residual analysis of annual precipitation for Serbia during the period 1948-2012. Proceedings of the ninth international conference on Assessment, maintenance and rehabilitation of structures and settlements, 25-29 May 2015, Zlatibor, Serbia, 377-382.
- **Milanovic, M.**, Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2015. A maximum entropy spectral analysis of precipitation for the territory of Serbia, 17<sup>th</sup> Conference of Serbian Association of Hydraulic Research (SDHI) and Serbian Association for Hydrology (SDH), Vrsac, Serbia, 5-6 October 2015, 923-929.
- Milanovic, M., Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., 2014. Effect of anti-hail nets on design of irrigation systems, Journal of Faculty of Civil Engineering, International Conference Contemporary Achievements in Civil Engineering, Subotica, Serbia, 619-624.
- Milanovic, M., Gocic, M., Trajkovic, S., Blagojevic, B., 2013. Analysis of hydrologic drought in the Southeast Serbia for the period 1961-2011, Proceedings of International Conference Climate Change Impacts on Water Resources, Belgrade, Serbia, 146-151.



# 2.14 Emina Hadžić

Name: Emina Hadžić

E-mail: eminahd@gmail.com

Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering

Emina Hadžić, PhD, works as an Full Professor at University of Department of Water Sarajevo (UNSA), Resources and Environmental Engineering at the Faculty of Civil Engineering (FCE). She also works at the Institute of Water Resources, conducting research and consultancy in the areas of hydrotechics, project audit and revision, and consultant activities and mathematical modeling of surface and ground water. She participated in the development of various domestic projects for public companies, ministries, local governments for different municipalities, as well as foreign projects. Her fields of research are: water management, river engineering, water modelling and protection. She is an author and co-author of over 60 papers/articles at international conferences and scientific journals, and author/coauthor of three books, and three book chapters. She has worked on more than 70 professional and several scientific projects. She is team leader in the international project FLORIS (Innovative tools for improving FLood risk reductiOn stRategleS). The project aims at studying innovative approaches for the development of integrated flood risk scenarios considering the specific critical issues of areas at risk and the consequences of high frequency/low damage events that affect them. In addition, she is researcher, teaching staff and Project leader (B&H) of the Project NatRisk project "Development of master curricula for natural disasters risk management in Western Balkan countries (NatRisk)" and team member of ERASMUS+ BESTSDI, Western Balkans Academic Education Evolution and Professional's Sustainable Training for Spatial Data Infrastructures".

- 1. Climate change adaptation assessment for Corridor Vc in Bosnia and Herzegovina –EBRD, 2018-2019.
- Emina Hadžić, Osnove zaštitu podzemnih voda u granularnim sredinama, udžbenik, izdavač Građevinski fakultet Univerziteta u Sarajevu 2013., ISBN 978-9958-638-39-8, COBISS.BH-ID 20366342
- Emina Hadžić, Ognjen Bonacci, Okolišno prihvatljivo upravljanje vodotocima, udžbenik, izdavač Građevinski fakultet Univerziteta u Sarajevu 2019., ISBN 978-9958-638-55-8, COBISS.BH-ID 26729734
- 4. Slobodanka Ključanin, Enes Hatibović, Emina Hadžić, (2019) "Detection Of Changes In The River Bed And Identification Of Boundary Changes Using Topographic Data From Different Epochs", Pages 689-697, ISBN 978-3-030-18072-0, Springer.
- 5. E. Hadžić, H. Milišić, N. Lazović, "The application of mathematical modeling in solving of the hydro-technical problems of groundwater sources", Conference Proceedings 2nd International Conference on Multiscale Computations for Solids and Fluids, June 10-12, 2015 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina



2.15 Hata Milišić

# Name: Hata Milišić

E-mail: hata.milisic@gmail.com

Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering



Dr Hata Milišić holds a position as Assistant Professor at University of Sarajevo (Faculty of Civil Engineering - Department of Water Resources and Environmental Engineering). Within the Bachelor and Master program she lectures on the subjects of fluid mechanics, hydraulics, hydrodynamics of groundwater, as well as supervision of exercises. He is involved in the supervision of several master students.

She also works at the Institute of Water Resources (Faculty of Civil Engineering), conducting research and consultancy in the areas of hydraulics engineering, project audit and revision, and consultant activities. The main research interests of Dr Hata Milišić are on the application of hydraulic models and data in operational water management, including floods, and reservoir operation, numerical modeling transport of pollution in natural rivers and water quality modeling. She has worked on more than 30 professional and several scientific projects. She took part in one scientific project financed by the national Ministry. She is researcher, teaching staff and team member of ERASMUS+ NatRisk project "Development of master curricula for natural disasters risk management in Western Balkan countries (NatRisk)".In addition, she is taking a part in the international project FLORIS (Innovative tools for improving FLood risk reductiOn stRategleS). The project aims at studying innovative approaches for the development of integrated flood risk scenarios considering the specific critical issues of areas at risk and the consequences of high frequency/low damage events that affect them. She is an author and co-author of over 40 papers/articles at international conferences and scientific journals.

- Milišić H., Hadžić E., Jusić S. (2020) Estimation of Longitudinal Dispersion Coefficient Using Field Experimental Data and 1D Numerical Model of Solute Transport. In: Avdaković S., Mujčić A., Mujezinović A., Uzunović T., Volić I. (eds) Advanced Technologies, Systems, and Applications IV. IAT 2019. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 83. Springer, Cham https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-24986-1\_24
- Milišić H., Hadžić E., Mulaomerović-Šeta A., Kalajdžisalihović H., Lazović N. (2019) Mathematical Modeling of Surface Water Quality. In: Avdaković S. (eds) Advanced Technologies, Systems, and Applications III. IAT 2018. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 60. Springer, Cham <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-02577-9\_15</u>
- Hadžić E., Milišić H., Bijedić Dž., Mulaomerović-Šeta A., Lazović N., (2019) River Restoration

   Floods and Ecosystems Protection. In: Avdaković S. (eds) Advanced Technologies, Systems, and Applications III. IAT 2018. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 60. Springer, Cham, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-02577-9\_18</u>
- 4. Hadžić E., Mulaomorević-Šeta A., Milišić H., Lazović N. (2018) Estimation of Peak Flood



Discharge for an Ungauged River and Application of 1D Hec-Ras Model in Design of Water Levels. In: Hadžikadić M., Avdaković S. (eds) Advanced Technologies, Systems, and Applications II. IAT 2017. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 28. Springer, Cham, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-71321-2\_52

.....

5. **Milišić H.**, (2015) Modeling transport processes in rivers using field experimental data, Conference Proceedings - 7th IWA Eastern European, Conference for Young and Senior Water Professionals, The International Water Association (IWA), 17-19 September 2015 Belgrade, Serbia.



2.16 Naida Ademović

# Name: Naida Ademović

E-mail: naidadem@gmail.com

Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering



**Naida Ademović, PhD,** works as an Associate Professor at University of Sarajevo (UNSA), Department of Structures at the Faculty of Civil Engineering (FCE). She also works at the Institute of Materials and Structures, conducting research and consultancy in the areas of structure design, project audit and revision, seismic assessment of structures and bridge load testing.

She has finalized various projects for public companies of highway roads and motorways, ministries, local government for various municipalities. She was the team leader for the compilation of the new seismic hazard maps that became a part of the national annex of the Eurocode 8.

Her fields of research are: earthquake engineering, bridge and structure design, masonry and concrete structures, life cycle assessment, interaction of earthquake actions and scour. She is an author and co-author of over 80 papers/articles at international conferences and scientific journals, and author/coauthor of three books. She has worked on more than 50 professional and several scientific projects. She is a reviewer in more than 10 international journals and member of their editorial or scientific board. She has been working in the field of education for more than 17 years. She was member of the UNSA FCE in the NatRisk project "Development of master curricula for natural disasters risk management in Western Balkan countries (NatRisk)".

- 1. Ademović, N., Kalman Šipoš, T. & Hadzima-Nyarko, M. (2020) "Rapid assessment of earthquake risk for Bosnia and Herzegovina" Bull Earthquake Eng. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10518-019-00775-1, Original scientific paper
- 2. COST TU 1406 Quality specifications for roadway bridges, standardization at a European level (BridgeSpec) Country Representative of Bosnia and Herzegovina (2015-2019)
- 3. ReCoTiP Research Project, HrZZ UIP-2017-05-7113 "Development of Reinforced Concrete Elements and Systems with Waste Tire Powder" University of Osijek, Faculty of Civil Engineering Osijek, Croatia (2018-2022)
- 4. Luke J. Prendergast, Maria P. Limongelli, Naida Ademovic, Andrej Anžlin, Kenneth Gavin & Mariano Zanini (2018): Structural Health Monitoring for Performance Assessment of Bridges under Flooding and Seismic Actions, Structural Engineering International, pp.1-12, https://doi.org/10.1080/10168664.2018.1472534, ISSN: 1016-8664 (Print) 1683-0350 (Online) Journal homepage: http://www.tandfonline.com/loi/tsei20, Scientific Paper
- N. Ademović, M. Hadzima-Nyarko, T. Kalman Šipoš (2017) Multi-Hazard Effect on Structures, Proceedings of the 17th International Symposium, Ohrid, Macedonia, 4th-7th October, 2017, Macedonian Association of Structural Engineers, pp. 1-10



2.17 Suvada Šuvalija

# Name: Suvada Šuvalija

# E-mail: suvada jusic@gf.unsa.ba

Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering



Suvada Suvalija, PhD, works as an Associate Professor at University of Sarajevo, Department of Water Resources and Environmental Engineering at Faculty of Civil Engineering. She also works at the Institute of Water Resources and Environmental Engineering, where carries out research and consultancy in the areas of sanitary and environmental engineering design and project evaluation. Her fields of interest are water treatment, water quality protection, sewage and stormwater management.

\_\_\_\_\_

In addition, she is researcher, teaching staff and member of some international projects like: NATRisk (Natural Disaster Risk Management in Western Balkan countries, SWARM (StormWater Management) and FLORIS (Innovative tools for improving FLood risk reductiOn stRategleS).

She was participant of some academic staff exchange/mobility programs through Erasmus Bazileus – Lund University (2011), Mevlana – Marmara University (2016), and CEEPUS – Sofia University (2017 and 2018).

- 1. Models for drinking water treatment processes Journal Coupled Systems Mechanics, Vol. 8 No. 6 489-500, Jusić, S, Milašinović, Z, Milišić, H, Hadžić, E. (2019)
- Urban Stormwater Management New Technologies 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference "NEW TECHNOLOGIES, DEVELOPMENT AND APPLICATION", NT-2019 Sarajevo, June 2019 Academy of Sciences and Arts of Bosnia and Herzegovina, Sarajevo, Jusić S., Hadžić E. and Milišić H. (2019)
- New Approach of Urban Stormwater Management The second BiH Water Congress, 07-08 novembar 2019, Proceedings, Association of Consulting Engineers BiH, Sarajevo, BiH, 261-269, Jusić S., Imamović A. and Lozančić Ž. (2019)
- 4. Stormwater Management by Green Roof, Journal Acta Scientific Agriculture 3.7 (ISSN: 2581-365X) Volume 3 Issue 7 July 2019 Acta Scientific Journals: 57-62., Suvada Jusić, Emina Hadžić, Hata Milišić, https://actascientific.com/ASAG/pdf/ASAG-03-0516 (2019)
- 5. Technical assistance to mainstreaming climate resilience risk in road management in Bosnia and Herzegovina, World Bank project, (2017-2018)



-----

2.18 Suada Džebo

# Name: Suada Džebo

E-mail: suada.dzebo.gf@gmail.com

# Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering



- 1. Climate change adaptation assessment for Corridor Vc in Bosnia and Herzegovina –EBRD, 2018-2019.
- 2. Technical assistance to mainstreaming climate resilience risk in road management in Bosnia and Herzegovina, World Bank project:, 2017-2018
- 3. Climate Change Impacts on Roads in Bosnia and Herzegovina, Proceedings of the International Conference on Road and Rail Infrastructure CETRA, Croatia, 2018, S. Džebo, Ž. Ljevo, A. Šarić
- 4. Analysis of aspects of traffic River Basin Tinja with the projection of development to the year 2030.
- 5. Concept of GIS with a view to system support decision making (Managing in Road Infrastructure) Proceedings of the Second B&H Congress of Roads, Sarajevo, 2009.



# 2.19 Ammar Šarić

# Name: Ammar Saric

E-mail: ammar.saric@hotmail.com

Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Civil Engineering



Ammar Saric, master of civil engineering, senior teaching assistant at the University of Sarajevo (Faculty of Civil Engineering), has research experience in road and railway design, traffic flow analysis, measures of performance of urban intersections, highway performance analysis. Currently, he is PhD student at the Faculty of Civil Engineering. He is the author of more than 25 papers in the field of roads and transportation. He took part in several international projects funded by EU and two projects funded by World Bank and EBRD related to climate change impact on road infrastructure. He was lead or associated designer in more than 30 domestic and international road infrastructure related projects.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

1. Technical Assistance to Mainstreaming Climate Resilience Risk in Road Management in Bosnia and Herzegovina, World Bank project, November 2017 – July 2018.

2. Džebo S., **Šarić A.**, Reeves S., Ljevo Ž., Hadžić E. (2020) *Flood Impact and Risk Assessment on the Road Infrastructure in Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina*. In: Avdaković S., Mujčić A., Mujezinović A., Uzunović T., Volić I. (eds) Advanced Technologies, Systems, and Applications IV - Proceedings of the International Symposium on Innovative and Interdisciplinary Applications of Advanced Technologies (IAT 2019). IAT 2019. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 83. Springer, Cham, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-24986-1\_22

3. Džebo, S., Ljevo, Ž., Šarić, A., (2018), *Climate change impacts on roads in Bosnia and Herzegovina*, CETRA 2018, 5th International Conference on Road and Rail Infrastructure, Zadar, Croatia, 17-19 May 2018. doi: https://doi.org/10.5592/CO/CETRA.2018.962

4. Erasmus+ Project "Development of master curricula for natural disasters risk management in Western Balkan countries (NatRisk)", team member at UNSA FCE

5. Climate change adaptation assessment for Corridor Vc in Bosnia and Herzegovina, European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD), December 2018 – March 2019.



# 2.20 Đurica Marković

# Name: Đurica Marković

E-mail: djurica.markovic@pr.ac.rs

Institution: University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica, Faculty of Technical Sciences



**Đurica Marković**, PhD, assistant professor at the University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica, Faculty of Technical Sciences. Participated in Erasmus+ and national scientific projects. His field of interest is: hydrology, water resources management. Participated in development of several study programs on Faculty of Technical Sciences. He has more than more than 20 years of professional experience in the field of civil engineering – hydro-technics. He was Team Leader on two EU projects on North Kosovo. He is a member of national professional organization.

- 1. **Đurica Marković**, Siniša Ilić, Dragutin Pavlović, Jasna Plavšić and Nesa Ilich, 2019. Multivariate and multiscale generator based on non-parametric stochastic algorithms, Journal of Hydroinformatics, vol.21, 6, pg.1102-1117.
- 2. **Đurica Marković,** Jasna Plavšić, Nesa Ilich, Siniša Ilić, 2015. Non-parametric Stochastic Generation of Streamflow Series at Multiple Locations, Water Resources Management 29, 4787–4801.
- 3. **Đurica Marković**, Žana Toplaović, 2018, Spatial Dimension of Flood Risk, chapter in book no.3: Integrated Urban Planning Directions, Resources and Territories, Book series: Reviews of sustainability and resilience of the built environment for education, research and design, TU Delft Open, <u>https://books.bk.tudelft.nl/index.php/press/catalog/book/isbn.9789463660334</u>
- Žana Toplaović, Đurica Marković, 2018, Integrated Approach to Flood Management, chapter in book no.3: Integrated Urban Planning Directions, Resources and Territories, Book series: Reviews of sustainability and resilience of the built environment for education, research and design, TU Delft Open, <a href="https://books.bk.tudelft.nl/index.php/press/catalog/book/isbn.9789463660334">https://books.bk.tudelft.nl/index.php/press/catalog/book/isbn.9789463660334</a>
- 5. **Đurica Marković,** Pavle Babac, 2017, Determination of the Characteristic Flows on Non-gauged Catchments with Case of Mošnička River, Građevinski calendar, 49, p. 341-389



2.21 Jelena Đokić

# Name: Jelena Đokić

E-mail: jelena.djokic@pr.ac.rs

Institution: University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica, Faculty of Technical Sciences



**Jelena Đokić**, PhD, Associate Professor at the University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica (Faculty of Technical Sciences), has research experience in technology and environmental protection. She is the author of more than 30 papers in the field of technology and environmental protection. She took part in several international projects: NatRisk, SWARM etc.

- 1. Dervisevic. I., **Djokic J.**, Elezovic N., Milentijevic G., Cosovic V., Dervisevic A.: THE IMPACT OF LEACHATE ON THE QUALITY OF SURFACE AND GROUNDWATER AND PROPOSAL OF MEASURES FOR POLLUTION REMEDIATION, Journal of Environmental Protection and Ecology, ISSN 1311-5065, special issues Journal of Environmental Protection 07(05):745-759, January 2016,DOI: 10.4236/jep.2016.7506
- 2. Jelena Djokic, Dusko Minic, Zeljko Kamberovic: Reuse of metallurgical slag from the silicothermic magnesium production and secondary lead metallurgy, Revista metalurgia International No.3.(012) pp 46-53
- 3. J. Djokic, D. Minic, Z. Kamberovic and D. Petkovic, <u>Impact Analysis of Airborn Pollution Due to</u> <u>Magnesium Slag Deposit and Climatic Changes Condition</u>, Ecological Chemistry and engineering S Volume 19,Issue 3, Page 439-444 (2012),
- 4. J. Djokic, D. Minic, G. <u>Milentijevic</u>, Z. Kamberovic, Stabilization and solidification of the tailing waste deposit by using magnesium slag, TTEM Volume 8, No.1, 2013, 395-405
- 5. <u>Minic Dusko</u>, <u>Manasijevic Dragan</u>, **Djokic Jelena**, Zivkovic Dragana, <u>Zivkovic Zivan</u> Silicothermic reduction process in magnesium production Thermal analysis and characterization of the slag, JOURNAL OF THERMAL ANALYSIS AND CALORIMETRY, (2008), vol. 93 br. 2, str. 411-415





# 2.22 Ljiljana Anđelković

Name: Ljiljana Andjelković

E-mail: ljiljana.andjelkovic@pr.ac.rs

Institution: University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica, Faculty of Technical Sciences



**Ljiljana Andjelković,** PhD, Associate Professor at the Faculty of Technical Sciences in Kosovska Mitrovica. She graduated basic studies and Master at the University of Nis, and PhD degree in the University of Pristina. Participated in several national scientific projects. Her field of interest is: Fluid Mechanics, Hydraulics. She is author or co-author of papers in the field of hydro-technics.

- 1. Purenovic, J., Randjelovic, M., Momcilovic, M., Purenovic, M., Stankovic, N., **Andjelkovic, Lj.**, 2017. Physicochemically modified peat by thermal and oxidation processes as an active material for purification of wastewaters from certain hazardous pollutants, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering Quarterly 71(4), 299-306.
- 2. Perovic, B., Klimenta, J., Tasic, D., Peuteman, J., Klimenta, D., **Andjelkovic, Lj.**, 2017. Modeling the Effect of the Inclination Angle on Natural Convection from a Flat Plate the Case of a Photovoltaic Module, Thermal Science 21(2), 925-938.
- 3. Andjelkovic, Lj., Purenović, M., Ranđelović, M., Milićević, D., Zarubica, A., Mitić, M., Tomović, S., 2014. Synergy of hydromechanical and hydrochemical parameters in formation of solid deposits in geothermal and other waters, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering Quarterly 20(2), 197-206, DOI 10.2298/CICEQ120720123A.
- Kolakovic, S., Stefanovic, D., Milicevic, D., Trajkovic, S., Milenkovic, S., Kolakovic, S., Andjelkovic, Lj., 2013. Effects of Reactive Filters Based on Modified Zeolite in Dairy Industry Wastewater Treatment Process, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering Quarterly 19(4), 583-592.



# 2.23 Marjan Mitić

# Name: Marjan Mitić

E-mail: marjan.mitic@pr.ac.rs

Institution: University of Priština in Kosovska Mitrovica, Faculty of Technical Sciences

	<b>Marjan Mitić,</b> PhD, Assistant Professor at the Faculty of Technical Sciences in Kosovska Mitrovica. He graduated basic studies and Master at the University of Nis, and Ph.D. degree in the University of Pristina. His field of interest is: ecology, water protection, hydro- technical structures. He is a member of several national professional organizations.
References (max. 5 relevant	references)
<ol> <li>Andjelkovic, Lj., Pu Tomović, S., 2014. S of solid deposits in g Quarterly 20(2), 197</li> </ol>	renović, M., Ranđelović, M., Milićević, D., Zarubica, A., <b>Mitić, M.</b> , ynergy of hydromechanical and hydrochemical parameters in formation eothermal and other waters, Chemical Industry & Chemical Engineering
2. Milićević, D., <b>Mitić</b> Design of Stormwat 303-308, doi:10.593	<b>M.</b> , Bjeletić Antić, D., 2017. Methodology of Sensitive Planning and ter Drainage System on Urban Watersheds, TEHNIKA 2017, br. 2, str. 7/tehnika1702303M
<ol> <li>Milićević, D., Anđell planning and mana Proceedings of the 13-16 October 2015</li> </ol>	ković, Lj., <b>Mitić M.</b> , 2015. Necessity of an integrated approach to the gement of atmospheric waters on the example of the city of Pirot, 36th International conference "VODOVOD I KANALIZACIJA" 15, Vršac, 216-227.
<ol> <li>Milićević, D., Mitić, sustainable integrat the 37th Internation 2016, 120-129.</li> </ol>	<b>M.</b> , Bjeletić Antić, D., 2016. Planning and designing a system for ed management of atmospheric waters in urban areas, Proceedings of nal conference "VODOVOD I KANALIZACIJA" 16, Vrdnik, 11-14 October
5. <b>Mitić, M.</b> , Milićević, of limited water res KANALIZACIJA'' 16, V	D., Anđelković, Lj., 2016. Allocation of water on the basin in conditions ources, Proceedings of the 37th International conference "VODOVOD I Irdnik, 11-14 October 2016, 93-102.



2.24 Goran Sekulić

Name: Goran Sekulić

E-mail: sgoran2000@gmail.com

Institution: University of Montenegro, Faculty of Civil Engineering



Goran Sekulić, PhD, full professor at the University of Montenegro, was born in 1964 in Belgrade, the Republic of Serbia. He obtained his academic degrees at the Faculty of Civil Engineering in Belgrade (MSc in 1994, and PhD in 2004). During his academic career, he was teaching over fifteen different academic courses on BSc, MSc and PhD degree. He wrote more than 100 scientific papers for journals and conferences, mainly in his areas of interest: water supply systems, wastewater and stormwater modeling engineering, of various processes in hydrotechnical projects, water protection, protection from water, physical and town planning (water engineering components), reconstruction and renewal of communal infrastructure, the legislative aspects of the use and protection of water resources. He participated in more different domestic and international projects. He is also a member of several professional organizations and a reviewer in national and international journals

References (max. 5 relevant references)

- 1. Milan Radulović, **Goran Sekulić**, Momčilo Blagojević, Jelena Krstajić, Entela Vako, An assessment ofterritory participation in transboundary karst aquifer recharge: A case study from the Skadar Lake catchment area BOOK : Karst without Boundaries,, 2016, by CRC Press Reference-360 Pages , CAT# K2967 Series: IAH - Selected Papers on Hydrogeology, ISBN 9781138029682
- Sreten Tomovic, Goran Sekulić, Application of multi-criteria optimisation in marina planning on the Montengrin coast, Polish Maritime Research, pp. 86-90, 2/2014, ISSN 1233-2585, DOI: 10.2478/pomr-2014-0024
- 3. Sava Petković, **Goran Sekulić**, Erosion and sedimentation processes in the Bojana River Delta at the Adriatic Sea, Journal of Coastal Conservation, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11852-018-0634-9</u>, 2018.
- 4. Ivana Ćipranić, **Goran Sekulić**, The analysis of the influence of soil on leakage in water supply systems, The journal Tehnički vjesnik/Technical Gazette, Vol. 22/No. 5, 2015. (Print: ISSN 1330-3651, Online: ISSN 1848-6339)
- 5. Goran Sekulić , Marija Ivković, Ivana Ćipranić, Modeling of hydrological processes in thecatchment area of Lake Skadar, The journal Tehnički vjesnik/Technical Gazette, ISSN 1330-3651 (Print), ISSN 1848-6339 (Online) https://doi.org/10.17559/TV-20151120230958)





2.25 Ivana Ćipranić

Name: Ivana Ćipranić

E-mail: ivanac@ac.me

Institution: University of Montenegro, Faculty of Civil Engineering

	In 1996 she enrolled her undergraduate studies at the Faculty of Civil
	Engineering in Podgorica. Having defended her doctoral dissertation
000	entitled Methodology for the selection of optimum size of district
	metered areas (DMA) in water distribution systems, in July 2015, she
	obtained her PhD from the Faculty of Civil Engineering, University of
	Belgrade.
	She has actively collaborated with a number of organisations and has participated in a variety of projects, technical revisions and supervisions of hydraulic facilities. She has published more than 40 papers, presented at scientific conferences in Montenegro and abroad, in national and international journals. She has worked as a teaching assistant at the Faculty of Civil Engineering in Podgorica since 2002, where she teaches a number of
	courses in the Department of Hydraulics.
	Her primary areas of interest refer to the problems and issues in the
	field of communal water engineering and hydraulics.

- 1. Ivana Ćipranić, Goran Sekulić :The analysis of the influence of soil on leakage in water supply systems, Technical Gazette (Tehnički vjesnik), Osijek, Croatia, IF=0,615, ISSN 1330-3651(Print), ISSN 1848-6339 (Online) DOI: 10.17559/TV-20140617211559, 2015.
- Goran Sekulić, Marija Ivković, IvanaĆipranić: Modelling of hydrological processes in the catchment area of lake Skadar, Technical Gazette (Tehnički vjesnik), Osijek, Croatia, IF=0,615, ISSN 1330-3651(Print), ISSN 1848-6339 (Online) DOI: 10.17559/TV-20151120230958, 2017.
- 3. Goran Sekulic, Ivana Ćipranić, Pero Vujović, Stormwater Surface Solution in the Urban Planning, Journal of Environmental Science and Engineering B 2 (2013) 7-14, Formerly part of Journal of Environmental Science and Engineering, ISSN 1934-8932
- 4. Goran Sekulić, IvanaĆipranić, The pressure-boosting pumping stations in modernization of water supply systems, Строительство уникальных зданий и сооружений. ISSN 2304-6295. 2 (29). 2015. 7-19, 2015.
- 5. Goran Sekulić, IvanaĆipranić, Benefits of Multi Purpose Hydrotechnical Systems in Urban Areas of Developing Countries, Example od Montenegro, International Scientific Conference Urban Civil Engineering and Municipal Facilities (SPbUCEMF-2015), Procedia Engineering, Volume 117, Pages 651–659, doi:10.1016/j.proeng.2015.08.226, 2015.



2.26 Mili Selimotić

Name: Mili Selimotić

E-mail: Mili.Selimotic@unmo.ba

Institution: Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar

Mili Selimotić, PhD, is a researcher, project manager and vice-dean for scientific research at the Civil Engineering Department at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar. He is an active researcher in computational mechanics, mainly dealing with alternative finite element methods. He completed his undergraduate studies in Civil Engineering at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar and obtained his MSc and PhD in Civil Engineering at the Univerity of California in Davis. He is a co-author and author of numerous research papers in Bosnian and English.

References (max. 5 relevant references)

Selimovic, M., 2016. Safety assessment of an arch-gravity dam with a horizontal crack", International Symposium on "Appropriate technology to ensure proper Development, Operation and Maintenance of Dams in Developing Countries", 2b-55—2b-64, Johannesburg, 18 May 2016, South Africa.

Selimovic, M., 2016. Jablanica dam model parameters calibration, 6th International Conference in Civil Engineering GNP 2016, 117-123, March 07-11, 2016, Žabljak, Montenegro

Selimovic, M., 2008. General polyhedral finite elements for rapid nonlinear analysis, Proceedings of the ASME 2008 International Design Engineering Technical Conferences & Computers and Information in Engineering Conference IDETC/CIE 2008, August 3-6, 2008, Brooklyn, New York, USA.

**Selimovic, M.**, 2006. A three - dimensional finite element method with arbitrary polyhedral elements, International Journal for Numerical Methods in Engineering 67, 226-252.



# 2.27 Merima Šahinagić-Isović

# Name: Merima Šahinagić - Isović

E-mail: merima.sahinagic@unmo.ba

Institution: Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar

Merima Šahinagić - Isović, PhD, is a researcher, project manager and
vice-dean for science and education at the Civil Engineering
Department at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar, member of
the Association of Structural Engineers of Serbia (DGKS). She is an
active researcher in the fields of construction materials and civil
engineering structures, mainly dealing with fiber reinforced concrete,
cement based materials and sustainable construction. She completed
her undergraduate and MS studies in Civil Engineering at the Dzemal
Bijedic University of Mostar and obtained her PhD in Civil Engineering
at the University "Sv.Kiril and Methodius" Faculty of Civil Engineering
(Skopje, R.Macedonia). She is a co-author and author of several
textbooks in Bosnian and English and numerous research papers.

- Špago, S., Šahinagić-Isović, M., 2006. Standardization of module of management by the rehabilitation process for pipeline water supply network, iNDiS 2006 Planning, Design, Building and Restoration of Construction, Tenth national, Fourth International Scientific Meeting, Novi Sad, 22 24 November 2006.
- Špago, S., Šahinagić-Isović, M., 2006. Factors in the correlation with the absence of cancellation on the pipeline water network system, iNDiS 2006 - Planning, Design, Building and Restoration of Construction, Tenth national, Fourth International Scientific Meeting, Novi Sad, 22 - 24 November 2006.
- Špago, S., Vučijak, B., Ćatović, F., **Šahinagić-Isović, M.**, 2014. Assessment of the waterway network by application fuzzy logic Mamdani model, International Scientific Conference, GNP 2014 Civil Engineering science and practice, Žabljak.
- Šahinagić-Isović, M., Špago, S., Ćećez, M., Ćatović, F., 2016. Characteristics of polypropylen and polyetylene pipes for water supply, 3rd International Conference "New Technologies NT-2016" Intera Technology Park, Mostar, B&H, 13-14 May 2016.



# 2.28 Suad Špago

# Name: Suad Špago

E-mail: suad.spago@gmail.com

Institution: Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar

**Suad Špago**, PhD, is a researcher, project manager, dean of the Civil Engineering Department at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar, member of the Advisory Committee of the Adriatic Sea River Basin District Agency BH. He is an active researcher in Water Management and Water Supply Management, mainly dealing with water supply system management planning. He completed his undergraduate studies in Civil Engineering at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar and obtained his MSc and PhD in Civil Engineering at the Dzemal Bijedic University of Mostar. He is a co-author of several textbooks in Bosnian and English and numerous research papers.

- **Špago, S.**, Ćatović, F., 2007. The role of qualitative analysis of the reliability of the pipeline water management network in managing the rehabilitation process, 6th International Scientific Conference on Production Engineering, Development and Modernization of Production, RIM 2007, Bihać.
- **Špago, S.**, Ćatović, F., 2008. Fuzzy model decision for managing the rehabilitation process for pipeline water supply network, International Scientific Conference, GNP 2008 Civil Engineering science and practice, 2008, Žabljak.
- **Špago, S.**, Ćatović, F., 2009. Management of rehabilitation of a pipe water supply network through application of fuzzy sets, 7th International Scientific Conference on Production Engineering Development and Modernization of Production, RIM 2009, Cairo, Egypt
- **Špago, S.**, Ćatović, F., 2010. Risk assessment from contamination of the waterway network by application of fuzzy logic, 21 Symposium P&P Planning and designing, Elektrotehničko društvo Zagreb, Zagrab, Croatia.
- Vučijak, B., Midžić-Kurtagić, S., Cerić, A., Špago, S., 2012. Assessment of climate change effects to precipitation patterns using statistical process control methods, Annals of DAAAM for 2012
   & Proceedings of the 23rd International DAAAM Symposium, Published by DAAAM International, Vienna, Austria.



# 2.29 Mirjana Galjak

Name: Mirjana Galjak

E-mail: marta7@ptt.rs

Institution: Technical College of Applied Sciences Urosevac with temporary seat in Leposavic



- 1. Nikolić, V., Taradi, J., **Galjak, M**., Ranitović, J. (2017). *Knowledge management for occupational safety challenges and opportunities*, 12. International Conference "Management and Safety" M&S2017, Neum and Mostar, Bosnia and Herzegovina, pp. 37-45 English language ISBN 978-953-58000-6-4 UCD 005.94:614.8
- 2. **Гаљак, М.**, Живковић, Б. (2017). Законски оквири управљања опасним отпадом из домаћинства, Зборник радова 14. Међународна конференција Заштита на раду - Пут успешног пословања, Дивчибаре, стр. 191-199.
- 3. **Galjak. M.**, Nikolić, V., Taradi, J. (2016). *Eko-andragoške dimenzije obrazovanja za održivi razvoj*, 11. International Conference "Management and Safety" M&S2016, Vrnjačka Banja, Srbija, str. 46-55, Original scientific paper. ISBN 978-953-58000-4-0mUDC 005:614.8(063)
- 4. Гаљак, М., Николић, В. (2016). Еколошка безбедност и природне катастрофе, Зборник радова: Савремени безбједносни ризици и пријетње и њихов утицај на безбједност држава региона, Факултет безбједности и заштите, Бањалука, Република Српска, стр. 208-221. ISBN 978-99955-23-508-9 COBISS.RS-ID 5935640
  - Nikolić, V., Galjak, M. (2014). Raising Public Awareness and Safety Culture as a Prerequisite of Emergency Management, Međunarodni naučni skup "Dani Arčibalda Rajsa", Kriminalističko policijska akademija, Zemun, str. 251-263. ISBN 978-86-7020-190-3